

West Virginia licensure out-of-state reciprocity:

For specific reciprocity criteria, including additional coursework and/or assessments required by each state, please see *Education Commission of the States: Teacher License Reciprocity – State Profiles* <https://www.ecs.org/teacher-license-reciprocity-state-profiles/>

Additional Source: *National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) – Interstate Agreement Documents* <https://www.nasdtec.net/page/interstate>

Additional Source: *National Council for State Authorization of Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA) – State Authorization Guide* <https://nc-sara.org/guide/state-authorization-guide/>

State	Meets Licensure Requirements	Additional Coursework Required*	Additional Assessments Required*	State Licensure Website
Alabama	No	No	Yes	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/teacher-certification/
Alaska	No	Yes	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
Arizona	Yes	Yes	No	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
Arkansas	No	Yes	Yes	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure/how-to-obtain-a-license
California	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	No	No	Yes	https://ed.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
Connecticut	No	Yes	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?language=en_US
Delaware	No	No	Yes	https://education.delaware.gov/educators/k12-licensing-and-careers/

District of Columbia	No	No	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Florida	Yes	No	No	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
Georgia	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Home.aspx
Hawaii	Yes	No	No	https://hawaiipublicschools.org/jobs/licensure-certification/
Idaho	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/about-us/departments/educator-certification/
Illinois	Yes	Yes	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx
Indiana	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
Iowa	No	Yes	Yes	https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure
Kansas	No	No	Yes	https://www.ksde.gov/licensure/teacher-licensure
Kentucky	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.education.ky.gov/epsb/Pages/Educator-Certification.aspx
Louisiana	No	Yes	Yes	https://doe.louisiana.gov/educators/certification
Maine	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
Maryland	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx
Massachusetts	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/

Michigan	No	No	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert
Minnesota	No	Yes	Yes	https://mn.gov/pelsb/
Mississippi	Yes	No	No	https://www.mdek12.org/licensure/
Missouri	Yes	No	No	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	No	Yes	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/
Nebraska	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
Nevada	Yes	Yes	No	https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/
New Hampshire	No	No	Yes	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
New Jersey	No	No	Yes	https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/
New Mexico	No	No	Yes	https://web.ped.nm.gov/bureaus/licensure/
New York	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.nysed.gov/early-learning/certification
North Carolina	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	Yes	Yes	https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure

Oklahoma	Yes	No	No	https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification.html
Oregon	No	No	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/ode/educator-resources/Pages/Teacher-Licensure.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification
Rhode Island	No	No	Yes	https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-o
South Carolina	No	No	Yes	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
South Dakota	No	Yes	Yes	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
Tennessee	No	No	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-licensure.html
Texas	No	No	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/educators/certification/certification
Utah	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/
Vermont	No	Yes	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	No	Yes	Yes	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure
Washington	No	Yes	Yes	https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification
West Virginia	No	No	Yes	https://wvde.us/certifications

Wisconsin	No	Yes	Yes	https://dpi.state.wi.us/licensing/general/teacher-paths
Wyoming	No	Yes	Yes	https://edu.wyoming.gov/educators/certification-licencing/

***Additional coursework and/or assessments are not required for all candidates. Completed coursework and assessments in initial licensing state, as well as years of professional teaching experience, must be reviewed by state licensing agencies.**